
SWA 

Sinclair Water Authority 
126 Cay Drive Milledgeville, GA 31061 

Andrew Paracca Plant Manager 

Phone (706) 485-8993   Fax (706) 485-8994 
 

Agenda 

Monday, May 10, 2021 ◊ 5:00 PM 

Sinclair Water Plant 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Public Participation 

 

Minutes 
3. Approval of Minutes - March 8, 2021 Regular Meeting 

 

Reports I 
4. Manager's Report 

 

Old Business 
5. Approval to Discard Surplus Inventory 

6. Discussion and possible action on Sludge Management 

 

New Business 
7. Discussion and possible action on Turbidimeters 

8. Discussion and possible action on Electrical 

 

Reports II 
9. Plant Product Reports 

10. Financial Reports 

 

Closing 
11. Next Meeting - July 12, 2021 

12. Adjournment 

1



File Attachments for Item:

3. Approval of Minutes - March 8, 2021 Regular Meeting

2



Draft Minutes Page 1 of 3  

March 8, 2021   

 

SWA 

Sinclair Water Authority 
126 Cay Drive Milledgeville, GA 31061 

Andrew Paracca Plant Manager 

Phone (706) 485-8993   Fax (706) 485-8994 
 

Minutes 

Monday, March 8, 2021 ◊ 5:00 PM 

Sinclair Water Plant 

 

The Sinclair Water Authority met on Monday, March 8, 2021 at approximately 5:00 PM at the 

Sinclair Water Plant, 126 Cay Drive, Milledgeville, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Robert Brown 

Member Tommy Jefferson 

Member David Waddell 

Member Billy Webster 

 

ABSENT 

Member Sammy Hall 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

Plant Manager Andrew Paracca 

Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Brown called the meeting to order at approximately 5:05 p.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes.) 

 

2. Public Participation 

None 

 

Minutes 
3. Approval of Minutes - January 11, 2021 Regular Meeting 

Motion to approve the January 11, 2021 Regular Meeting minutes. 

Motion made by Member Jefferson, Seconded by Member Webster. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, Member Webster 
 

 

 

 

3



Draft Minutes Page 2 of 3  

March 8, 2021   

 

Reports I 
4. Manager's Report 

Plant Manager Paracca reported the following: 

 Update of Sanitary Survey scheduled for March 17, 2021 

 Update on Membrane performance 

 Update on Cyber Security 

 Clarification on Calibrating Choby’s Meter 

 Update on Piedmont and Putnam County meeting 

 Update on CLO2 storage 

 Update on Turbidimeter 

 Update on NPDES Permit and testing procedures 

(Copy of report made a part of the minutes.) 

 

5. Discussion and possible action on Inventory Disposal 

Motion to develop a procedure for surplus disposal. 

Motion made by Member Jefferson, Seconded by Member Webster. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, Member Webster 
 

Motion to approve disposal of listed items with Chairman Brown and Member Webster 

approving of final disposition. 

Motion made by Member Waddell, Seconded by Member Jefferson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, Member Webster 
 

6. Discussion and possible action on Discontinuing Use of TOC Analyzer 

Motion to discontinue the use of the TOC analyzer and properly shutdown/store TOC 

analyzer at end of year, providing no need for use and discontinue SUEZ contract until 

further use is made for analyzer. 

Motion made by Member Webster, Seconded by Member Jefferson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, Member Webster 
 

7. Discussion and possible action on Palintest Upgrade Testing Equipment 

Motion to replace one Palin test with a Kemio Chlorite kit at the cost of $2800 and stock up 

on Palin tests at the end of the year. 

Motion made by Member Jefferson, Seconded by Member Waddell. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, Member Webster 

 

New Business 

None 

 

Old Business 
8. Discussion and possible action on Alum Sludge Management Plan 

Member Waddell would like to get pricing on clearing the land to the left of the ponds. Plant 

Manager Paracca will contact lot clearing companies for estimates. 

It was also recommended to contact ESG for ideas concerning the alum sludge management. 

 

Reports II 
9. Plant Production Reports 

Plant Production reports are in the meeting package to review.  No action was taken. 

4



Draft Minutes Page 3 of 3  

March 8, 2021   

 

 

10. Financial Reports 

Financial reports are in the meeting package to review.  No action was taken. 

 

Closing 
11. Next Meeting - May 10, 2021 

The next meeting is scheduled for May 10, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

12. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Member Jefferson, Seconded by Member Webster. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, Member Webster 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 6:02 p.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Robert Brown 

Clerk        Chairman 

 

5



File Attachments for Item:

4. Manager's Report

6



7



8



9



File Attachments for Item:

5. Approval to Discard Surplus Inventory

10



Old Business 

• Motion on disposal of inventoried items (List Form attached)

o Lodestar Hoist

o 3 x air dryers

o Old membrane racks

• Suez has agreed to come pick up and supply shipping truck/pallets

• We can request a dollar amount to how much resources it would take for us to 

put into moving these racks to be possibly taken off membrane contract

• Suez not interested in selling

o Work platform

• Suez has deemed unusable considering it is designed for site specific 

applications

• No use to SWA staff

 #1

11



12



File Attachments for Item:

6. Discussion and possible action on Sludge Management

13



Old Business 

• Update and possible Motion on Sludge Management (Quote attached)

o Starting lagoon excavation on 5/10/2021

o Possibly still need an engineer to help design overall process changes needed for sludge 

management improvements

o Size of field - 5 acres

o Eubanks Landco/Roberts Land Management are working on an estimate for clearing

• Recommended getting Putnam county permits to clear

• Will not be able to burn until October pt 

• Also interested in assisting with removing sludge from lagoons at a cheaper 

price than renting equipment

• $21,800.00 for clearing only (see attached quote)

o Reached out to Dan Domanski, provided by Tommy Jefferson, who is sending a list of 

consultants for forestry specific issues

• Three recommended consultants, none in our district. Still plan to reach out for 

possible consulting on work

o Will need to plan on having pipe work from Sedimentation Basins rerouted to new 

drying field upon completion

#2

14



15



File Attachments for Item:

7. Discussion and possible action on Turbidimeters

16



New Business #1 
 
 

 
• Discussion and possible Motion on Turbidimeters (Hydrocal 

Quote attached)  

• No backups in storage usable 

• Need replacement for combined filter turbidimeter (Swan 

$4,450.00 with 4-year warranty) 

• Consider additional Turbidimeter to have as back up 

17



18



File Attachments for Item:

8. Discussion and possible action on Electrical

19



New Business 
#2 

 
 
 

• Discussion and possible Motion to have power ran from internal breakers to 

tractor shed and storage building (Quotes attached: Crawford Electric Inc., 

Baxley Electric Co., Ace Electric, Inc.) 

o Need to have climate control storage for various high-priced items 

that are degrading over time in humid uncontrolled environment 
o Crawford electric quoted $5170.00 to complete 

o Baxely Electric quoted $6,820.00 to complete 

o Ace Electric quoted $10,182.00 to complete 

20



21



22



23



File Attachments for Item:

9. Plant Product Reports

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



File Attachments for Item:

10. Financial Reports

37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48


	Top
	Item #3.	2021-05-10 SWA Minutes
	DRAFT 2021-03-08 SWA Minutes

	Item #4.	2021-05-10 SWA Manager Report
	Manager's Report 051021
	Quincy Visit Report 050421

	Item #5.	2021-05-10 SWA Surplus Inventory
	Old Business #1 051021
	Surplus Inventory Items 051021

	Item #6.	2021-05-10 SWA Sludge Mgmt
	Old Business #2 051021
	Roberts Land Mgmt Estimate 041921

	Item #7.	2021-05-10 SWA Turbidimeters
	New Business #1 051021
	Hydrocal Quote 030421

	Item #8.	2021-05-10 SWA Electrical
	New Business #2 051021
	Crawford Electric Proposal 031521
	Baxley Electric Estimate 031621
	Ace Electric Quote 032221

	Item #9.	2021-05-10 SWA Plant Reports
	Plant Production Report 051021 compressed

	Item #10.	2021-05-10 SWA Financials
	Financial Reports 051021 compressed

	Bottom

